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FW: SVB Securities Deal Announcement: Asceneuron

Kathleen McCaughey <kmccaughey@growthential.com>
Mon 2/27/2023 2:05 PM

To: Rafael Soberal <rsoberal@growthential.com>

 

 

Kathleen McCaughey
Account Manager
Growthential
t. 347.277.0959   
a. 311 W. 43rd St. New York, NY 10036
w. Growthential.com

 

 

From: SVB Securities, Investment Banking <InvestmentBanking@svbsecurities.com>
Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 at 2:05 PM
To: Kathleen McCaughey <kmccaughey@growthential.com>
Subject: SVB Securities Deal Announcement: Asceneuron

 
 

 
Transaction Contacts
Coverage Team:
Gabriel Cavazos
Brian Swanson

M&A Team:
Aniket Kaloti
Daniel Berenson

     

 

 

SVB Securities Serves as Exclusive
Financial Advisor to Asceneuron on its
Licensing Agreement with Ferrer for ASN90
for the Treatment of Progressive
Supranuclear Palsy (PSP)

 

   
Key Transaction Highlights
• On February 22, 2023, Asceneuron SA (“Asceneuron”) and Ferrer Internacional SA (“Ferrer”) announced the

signing of a licensing agreement in which Ferrer obtains the exclusive worldwide rights to develop and
commercialize ASN90 in progressive supranuclear palsy (PSP), an orphan, tau-related disease with a high
unmet medical need.

• Ferrer will now conduct a Phase II clinical study to determine the efficacy and optimal dose range of ASN90.
• Asceneuron will receive an upfront fee and multiple development, regulatory and commercial milestone

payments. Asceneuron is also eligible to receive tiered double-digit royalties on worldwide net sales of ASN90.
• SVB Securities acted as exclusive financial advisor to Asceneuron.
 
About Asceneuron
Asceneuron is a clinical stage biotech company focused on the development of orally bioavailable therapeutics
for debilitating neurodegenerative disorders with high unmet medical need. The pipeline reflects their ambition to
develop treatments for a wide a range of neurodegenerative diseases including orphan tauopathies, Alzheimer’s
and Parkinson’s disease. Asceneuron has two clinical stage small molecule O-GlcNAcase inhibitors in
development for the treatment of proteinopathies including one first in class for Parkinson’s disease, one best in
class in Alzheimer’s disease and related disorders.
 
About Ferrer
Ferrer is a privately-held biopharmaceutical company dedicated to making a positive impact in society. Founded
in Barcelona in 1959, the company is currently present in more than a hundred countries and has a team of over
1,800 people. Ferrer's experience and knowledge make a difference in five treatment areas: pulmonary
hypertension, the nervous system, pain, cardiometabolism, gastroenterology and dermatology. In these areas,
Ferrer offers trusted products that meet the highest European quality standards. It manufactures many of these
products itself.
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